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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Joseph P. Centeno 
   Fifth District Supervisor 
 
STAFF  Susan Paul, Assistant CEO/HR Director 
CONTACT:  (805) 568-2817 
 
SUBJECT:  Merge of the Human Relations Commission and Affirmative Action Commission 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Direct Staff to study the feasibility of merging the Human Relations Commission, Affirmative Action 
Commission and the Commission for Women. 
 
Executive Summary: 
This proposed action was initiated during the 2006 Budget Hearings to consider the potential merge of these 
two commissions and achieve a more efficient use of commission resources. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: 
None. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 
None. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendations(s) are primarily aligned with goal No. 1.  An Efficient Government Able to Respond 
Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
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